Ruth Nettles OR’G;N:&Q

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2002 10:38 AM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Marguerite Lockard
Subject: RE: Docket titles

Yes, Kay is out today and tomorrow. We'll make the appropriate changes to the docket
titles.
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Thanks, Paula. z, &X‘
————— Original Message----- iﬁ fi f}
From: Paula Isler C‘jﬂ Vo) \”3
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2002 9:35 AM v = had
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To: Ruth Nettles \on =< e
Cc: Kay Flynn 9%% = J)
Subject: FW: Docket titles = i @
o

Good morning Ruth. See the message below I sent Friday to Kay. I take it that Kay is out
(she always answers promptly otherwise). I will begin writing my recommendations today

(for filing on May 9th) and would like the docket titles changed before then. Can you
please have the titles changed?

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2002 9:45 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: Docket titles

Good morning, Kay. As you know, I open quite a lot of cancellation dockets for nonpayment
of the regulatory assessment fee. I also "batch" several docket numbers on a single
recommendation when they are all similar. I use the same wording every time on the docket

titles for consistency sake, yet, on some cases the wording is changed when I get the
CASRs back.

For example, Docket Nos. 020360 thru 020362 use the language that I put on the "Request to
Establish Docket" forms, but the wording of the titles were changed on Docket Nos. 020363
thru 020368. Can you please have your staff use the wording that I put on the "Request to
Establish Docket" forms? I would appreciate it. Thanks.
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